Arthur Doak
“

From: Stephen Crissey <stephen@bromocom.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Arthur Doak

Cc: Gil Moor

Subject: Pending Application for WOWC (FM) Morrison, TN
Art,

Per our phone conversation this morning, | agree that the overall tower height of ASR 1243699 was corrected from 128
meters AGL to 126 meters AGL by the tower owner in 2018. Therefore, you have our permission to make this change on
the pending Form 301-FM application (File No. BPH-20190507AAU).

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Stephen Crissey
Bromo Communications, Inc.

Phone: 404-636-2257
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